
 

 

 

Community Services and Public Safety Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
This meeting will be held both in person in Council Chambers at 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort, 
and virtually through Zoom.  Please be aware that there is limited seating available for the in-

person meeting and attendees must practice social distancing 

Monday, October 04, 2021 
2:00 PM 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 7, 2021  

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS - (ANYONE WHO WISHES TO SPEAK DURING THE CITIZEN COMMENT PORTION OF 
THE MEETING WILL LIMIT THEIR COMMENTS TO NO LONGER THAN THREE (3) MINUTES (A TOTAL OF 15 
MINUTES) AND WILL ADDRESS COUNCIL IN A RESPECTFUL MANNER APPROPRIATE TO THE DECORUM 
OF THE MEETING, REFRAINING FROM THE USE OF PROFANE, ABUSIVE, OR OBSCENE LANGUAGE) 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

7. COMMUNICATION STRATEGY FOR FY22 AND REVIEW OF KEY COMMUNICATION EVENTS FOR 2022 

8. PRESENTATION BY THE SOUTH CAROLINA YOUTH CHALLENGE ACADEMY (NATIONAL GUARD BUREAU) 

9. APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAROLINA 

10. APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR AN AGREEMENT FOR BOND COURT SERVICES 
FISCAL IMPACT: PART-TIME JUDICIAL CLERK TO FULL-TIME WITH ADDITIONAL SERVICES FROM COUNTY 
MAGISTRATES.FUNDING PROVIDED BY TOWN OF BLUFFTON- $3,735.50, TOWN OF PORT ROYAL- 
$3,169.50, AND BEAUFORT CITY $4,407.25 ON A QUARTERLY BASIS, FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT ANNUALLY 
OF $45,249.00 

11. APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT STATE OPIOID RESPONSE GRANT (SOR) CFDA NUMBER - 93.788 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $48,696.21 

1



County Council Agenda – Beaufort County, SC 

12. APPOINTMENT OF HOLLY PETERSON FOR A PARTIAL 1st TERM TO THE ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE 
BOARD WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2023 

13. APPOINTMENT OF RICK KROB FOR A PARTIAL 1st TERM TO THE BLUFFTON FIRE DISTRICT BOARD WITH 
AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2022 

14. ADJOURNMENT  

2



 

 

 

Community Services and Public Safety Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
Council Chambers, Administration Building Beaufort County Government Robert Smalls 

Complex 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort 

Tuesday, September 07, 2021 
2:00 PM 

MINUTES 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Committee Chairman McElynn called the meeting to order at 2:30 PM 

PRESENT 
Committee Chairman Lawrence McElynn 
Vice-Chairman Logan Cunningham 
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment 
Council Member D. Paul Sommerville 
Council Member Gerald Dawson 
Council Member York Glover 
Council Member Alice Howard 
 
ABSENT 
Council Member Brian Flewelling 
Council Member Stu Rodman 
Council Member Chris Hervochon 
Council Member Mark Lawson 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Committee Chairman McElynn led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. FOIA 

Committee Chairman McElynn stated public notice of this meeting had been published, posted, and 
distributed in compliance with the SC FOIA Act. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, seconded by Council Member Dawson to approve 
the agenda. The motion was approved without objection  
 

3

Item 5.



Community Services and Public Safety Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion: It is moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Howard to approve 
August 9, 2021 minutes. The motion was approved without objection.  
 

6. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

No Citizen Comments  
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

7. PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION UPDATE 

 Phil Foot provided updates on: 

  Animal Services Oral Rabies program update  

 Electronic Security upgrade Detention Center update  

 EMS Bluffton new station and Sun City Station capital improvements  

 Mosquito Control update on commercial beehives Northern Beaufort County 

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/136467 

 

8. A RESOLUTION TO APPROPRIATE $398,000 FROM THE COMMUNITY SERVICES GRANT PROGRAM 
FUNDS 

Fred Leyda stated the Human Services Annual Grant Appropriations and the Beaufort County Human 
Services Department convened independent review panel to develop recommendations on August 25, 
2021. 

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/136467 

 

9. BOARD AND COMMISSION VACANCIES INFORMATION 

Status: For Information Purposes Only  

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/136467 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting adjourned at 3:11 PM. 

 

4

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/136467
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/136467
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/136467


Agenda

• Beaufort County Strategic Communication Strategy 

• FY 22 Key Communication Events
• Envision Beaufort 2040 Comprehensive Plan 

• Change in County Government Referendum

• Local Option Sales Tax Referendum

• Capital Improvement Projects

• FY 23 Budget

• Hilton Head Airport Expansion 

• Redistricting

• Environmental Resiliency

• Department Communication efforts

• Guidance / Closing Remarks

5

Item 7.



Mission

The Beaufort County Public Information Department serves as the information connection to and for Beaufort County government,

both externally and internally, and will communicate clearly and openly to the County’s residents and stakeholders about the 

government’s goals, activities and services. 

County Administrator Intent:

Beaufort County leverages various forms of communication platforms to highlight how the county is:

• Providing services to county residents

• Identifying, securing funding, and building capital infrastructure projects that improve our resident's quality of life. 

• Recognize the work of our county employees and assist HR in recruiting quality talent

Key Tasks:

• Magnify the capital improvement projects that increase the standard of living for the county

• Garner support from state and federal elected officials to provide additional funding for infrastructure and other capital projects. 

• Highlight the diverse, highly qualified, and talented county work force

• Demonstrate the counties contributions to its citizens

• Amplify our joint planning with towns, cities, organizations, and services within the county

• Focus attention on the high quality of services, fairness in application of zoning laws and good steward of taxpayer dollars

End state:

The people of Beaufort County trust its government's ability to service, develop and manage the operations of the county. 

3

Beaufort County Strategic Communication Strategy 

6

Item 7.



Event/Opportunity Communication Goals Key Tasks End State

Envision Beaufort

2040 Comprehensive 

Plan 

 Inform the public of what the Compressive 

Plan is

 Discuss the benefits of the comprehensive plan to 

each community

 Update public through press release and 

social media about the plan

 Release the Council vote on the final plan

 Show examples of how the plan is being 

implemented 

 Beaufort County residents know the 

plan has passed after lengthy public 

comment and discussion

 Beaufort County residents see how 

the plan is being implemented

Change in County 

Government Referendum

 Increase residence awareness of the referendum for 

the November election

 Educate the public on the different forms of 

government authorized by SC

 Educate the public on the difference between the 

two forms of government on the ballot. 

 Publish website educating public on 

referendum

 Educate public through social media and 

traditional media

 Voters make an educated decision on 

election day.

Local Option Sales Tax 

Referendum

 Increase county residents' awareness of the 

referendum for the November election

 Educate the public on the sales tax program

 Highlight the benefits to the local community 

 Publish website educating public on 

referendum

 Educate public through social media and 

traditional media

 Voters make an educated decision on 

election day.

Capital Improvement 

Projects

 Inform residents about projects for ARPA, 

Federal Infrastructure, and Penny sales tax. 

 Increase residents' awareness of proposed 

projects

 Highlight completed projects

 Use social media and direct messaging to 

inform the public

 Use time-lapse photography to capture 

projects

 Conduct media interviews

 Brand project sites with signage.  

 Residents are aware of projects 

improving the county

 Residents see how tax dollars 

are being spent

 Residents are aware of how the 

county is maximizing federal and 

state funding. 

FY23 Budget  Inform taxpayers on how the tax money will be 

spent

 Highlight projects that will be funded by the 

budget

 Increase awareness on audit and control 

measures the reduce fraud and wasteful 

spending

 Educate the public on the budget process

 Demonstrate that we are good stewards of 

tax dollars through successful programs 

and services

 Highlight Audit results

 Residents understand the budget 

process

 Tax dollars usage is highlighted for 

residents 

 Residents have been educated on the 

audit results

Hilton Head Airport Expansion  Increase residents' awareness of the 

increase in direct flights from HHI

 Inform the public of the need for a 

new airport terminal

 Educate the public on funding 

sources

 Provide updates on progress of the 

project

 Work with airport marketing team to 

develop messaging

 Highlight County funding plan

 Support marketing and informational 

efforts through social media

 Airport director does media interviews 

about expansion and updates on 

progress

 Beaufort County residents are 

aware of the improvements to the 

airport

 Patrons of the Airport understand 

that expansion of space and 

services are coming/available. 

 Residents understand it’s a 

regional funding effort. 4

For Discussion

FY 22 Key Communication Events

7

Item 7.



Event/Opportunity Communication Goals Key Tasks End State

Redistricting  Inform the residents on the redistricting process

 Inform the residents on the outcomes of 

redistricting 

 Create microsite to educate the 

public 

 Use social media to educate the 

public

 Public new maps for council 

districts

 Public understand redistricting process

 Public is aware of new district boundaries

Environmental Resiliency  Inform the public on stormwater projects and 

how the county is protecting its Water 

Resources

 Inform residents about Beaufort County 

updated Stormwater Design Standards

 Educated residents on the process for 

obtaining decals and alert the public when the 

decal system is 100% enforced

 Highlight the cost savings by eliminating illegal 

use of the connivence centers by contractors 

and out of county residents

 Use social media and direct 

messaging to inform the public

 Work with Waste Management to 

direct questions about obtaining 

decals

 Conduct media interviews

 Resident know how to obtain a decal

 Residents understand how the decal system 

help save tax dollars

 Residents see that Beaufort County is 

address storm water issues while protecting 

its water resources

Department 

Communication efforts

 Departments identify and inform the 

communications department of events, public 

feed back and great employees. 

 Departments improve use of Social media to 

support communication efforts

 Educate Departments on the PIO 

team

 Educate departments on social 

media best practices

 Departments notify PIO team about good 

news stories and activities

 Departments support the communication 

effort through quality Social Media 

engagement. 

4

For Discussion

FY 22 Key Communication Events

8

Item 7.



Guidance
~ 

Closing Remarks

9

Item 7.



 

 
 
 
 

Mission & Vision Statements 
 
Description 
 
The County Channel offers live events, public access, educational, and government programming for 
Beaufort County and its town, municipalities, and organizations.  
 
The County Channel broadcasts on: 
Comcast - channel 2 
Hargray - channel 9 and 113 
Spectrum  - channel 1304 
The County Channel – YouTube 
Swagit/Website 
Roku TV (Coming Soon)   
 
Mission 
 
The County Channel is an informational, cultural, and community resource for the County's local 
governments and school districts, along with its residents, visitors, and friends. 
 
Vision 
 
The County Channel strives to become a source of local programming that keeps the community 
informed, creates transparency with elected leaders, local governments, school districts, boards, and 
commissions.  
 
The County Channel will provide live broadcasts of local meetings, boards, sporting events, and 
significant community events.   
 
The County Channel shall use its resources and facilities to nurture the creative talents of residents 
and students by partnering with local organizations.    
 
Live Coverage 
 
The County Channel offers transparent and impartial coverage of government meetings and events 
so Beaufort County residents and others may be informed about issues affecting the County. 
 
The County Channel does not affiliate with political groups or causes outside of its interests to remain 
fair and impartial. 
 
The County Channel earns $87,500 in intergovernmental agreements each year. It costs $398,429 to 
run and maintain the county channel, provide content to the PIO and HR and support the council 
community events with audio. 
 
 
 

10

Item 7.



The following are critical live coverage requirements: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Produced programming requirements: 
 

Goals for FY22 
 
• Update programming and strive to keep it fresh and relevant 
• Update production value of live events (CSPAN level)  
• Identify ways to fill blank time of executive session 
• Update Branding and production graphics 
• Appropriately mark program with date time stamps 
• Look for creative ways to expand local content 
• Review live sports concepts and operations  
• Create a community profile program 
• The coverage Request form (public and internal)  

Organization Event How Often 

Beaufort County School Board Board Meetings Twice a Month 

Beaufort County Highschool 
Graduations 

All High Schools May/June 

Hilton Head Town Council Council Meetings Twice a Month 

Hilton Head Chamber of Commerce  State of the Region, Debates  Yearly 

Beaufort Chamber of Commerce Legislative Reception Yearly 

University of South Carolina - Beaufort Graduations 

TBD - Sports 

 May 

Technical College of the Lowcountry  

Graduations 

 

May 

County Council Council meetings and 
subcommittees 

Weekly  

County Boards and Commissions Meetings  As Needed 

Parks and Recreation Dixie Baseball Tournements July 

High School Sports TBD TBD 

Southern Lowcountry Regional Board Board Meetings Bi-Monthly 

Title Show Lead Producer How Often Show Theme 

Coast Line Alec Bishop Monthly Public 
Information 

Costal Kingdom Rob Lewis 4 x year Environment 

Low Country Law Scott Grooms  Law 
Enforcement 

Ask your Council (T) Troy Mathews Monthly Chairmen 
update 

Low Country Sports TBD  Local Sports 

Marine Programing TBD   

Army Programing TBD   

NASA TV TBD   

11

Item 7.



12

Item 8.



13

Item 8.



14

Item 8.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Presentation by the South Carolina Youth Challenge Academy (National Guard Bureau) 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Community Services and Public Safety Committee 

October 4, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Winfred Reese, Recruiter SCYCA 

10-15 minutes 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

None 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Presentation on the South Carolina Youth Challenge Academy, targeting youths between the ages of 
15 ½ to 18 years old. SCYCA provides opportunity for learning through military-based training, 
discipline, and structure that is focused on job readiness and alternative educational approaches. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

None 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

None 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

None needed 

 

 

15

Item 8.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Mutual Aid Agreement with Orangeburg County, South Carolina 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Community Services and Public Safety Committee 

October 4, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

               Philip A. Foot, Assistant County Administrator for Public Safety 

               5 minutes 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

None 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Mutual Aid Agreement (S.C. Code 23-20-40, 24-5-200, and 24-5-210) with Orangeburg County 
Detention Center for temporary housing of detainees during emergencies 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Funding source will be reimbursement from FEMA during declared emergencies or emergency 
request for funding from Beaufort County fund balance.     

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends this Mutual Aid Agreement be moved to full council for approval. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to forward for full council approval at the next County Council meeting, the Resolution 
authorizing the County Administrator to execute the Mutual Aid Agreement with Orangeburg County.  

 

 

16

Item 9.



17

Item 9.



Official Action 2021-09-07-08

18

Item 9.



19

Item 9.



20

Item 9.



21

Item 9.



RESOLUTION 2021/ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, SOUTH 

CAROLINA REGARDING RELOCATION OF DETAINEES ON A TEMPORARY BASIS 

DURING AN EMERGENCY 

 WHEREAS, the South Carolina Law Enforcement Assistance and Support Act (the “Act”) 

allows counties to enter into mutual aid agreements as may be necessary for the proper and prudent 

exercise of public safety functions as long as the agreements adhere to the requirements contained 

in Section 23-20-40 of the Act; and 

 WHEREAS, the parties to this contract are South Carolina counties that find it necessary 

for the proper and prudent exercise of the public safety function of housing detainees to make 

prospective arrangements for relocating detainees on a temporary basis during an emergency; and 

 WHEREAS, the Community Services Committee discussed and recommended 

consideration of the matter to full council; and 

 WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council finds that it is in the best interest of the citizens and 

residents of Beaufort County for the County Administrator to enter into the aforementioned 

agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by Beaufort County Council, duly 

assembled, does hereby authorize the County Administrator to execute a Mutual Aid Agreement 

with the County of Orangeburg, South Carolina for the reciprocal relocation of detainees on a 

temporary basis during an emergency. 

 

 DONE this    day of              , 2021 

 

           COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT 

COUNTY 

 

           By:_______________________________ 

        Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk To Council 

22

Item 9.



 

 

23

Item 9.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

AGREEMENT FOR BOND COURT SERVICES 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Community Services and Public Safety Committee October 4, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

LaShonda Scott, Chief Magistrate Beaufort County South Carolina 

10 minutes 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

None 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Agreement for consolidation of Bond Court Administration between Beaufort County, Town of 
Bluffton/Port Royal, and City of Beaufort. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

Part-time Judicial Clerk to Full-time with additional services from County Magistrates. 

Funding provided by Town of Bluffton- $3,735.50, Town of Port Royal- $3,169.50, and Beaufort City 
$4,407.25 on a quarterly basis, for a total amount annually of $45,249.00 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends the County enter into the agreement with the municipalities to consolidate bond 
court at the detention center. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to move forward to County Council to approve a Resolution for the County Administrator to 
enter into the agreement for Bond Court Services with the Town of Bluffton/Port Royal and City of 
Beaufort. 

               

 

 

 

24

Item 10.



RESOLUTION 2021/ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE 

AN INTERGOVERMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF BLUFFTON, THE 

TOWN OF PORT ROYAL, AND THE CITY OF BEAUFORT (COLLECTIVELY, THE 

MUNICIPALITIES) CONCERNING THE PROVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE 

SERVICES AND CLERICAL SERVICES BY THE BEAUFORT COUNTY 

MAGISTRATES OFFICE (HEREINAFTER MAGISTRATE) FOR BOND COURT 

INVOLVING MUNICIPAL CASES 

 WHEREAS, the Municipalities require staffing and administrative services for Bond 

Hearings at the Beaufort County Detention Center as outlined in Section 22-2-40(B) of the Code 

of Laws of South Carolina 1976 as amended; and 

 WHEREAS, the Municipalities desire to formalize an arrangement whereby the Beaufort 

County Magistrates Office will provide clerical services at the Beaufort County Detention Center 

for the Municipalities; and 

 WHEREAS, the Community Services Committee discussed and recommended 

consideration of the matter to full Council; and 

 WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council finds that it is in the best interest of the citizens and 

residents of Beaufort County and the municipalities for the County Administrator to enter into the 

aforementioned agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY Beaufort County Council, duly 

assembled, does hereby authorize the County Administrator to enter into an Intergovernmental 

Agreement with the Town of Bluffton, the Town of Port Royal, and the City of Beaufort, in 

exchange for appropriate compensation,  concerning the provision of administrative and clerical 

services and clerical services by the Beaufort County Magistrates Office for bond court involving 

Municipal Cases. 

 

 DONE this      day of                      , 2021 

 

      COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

 

       By:________________________________ 

        Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

 

25

Item 10.



ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk To Council 

 

26

Item 10.



27

Item 10.



28

Item 10.



29

Item 10.



30

Item 10.



31

Item 10.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

              Resolution to accept State Opioid Response Grant (SOR) CFDA number -93.788 in the amount of 

               $48,696.21                                                     

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Community Services Committee – October 4, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Steve Donaldson, Director, Alcohol & Drug Abuse Department  

10 Minutes 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

N/A 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The Department intends to continue an Anti-Stigma and Narcan Awareness & Education Program.  

 Advertise an Anti-Stigma of substance abuse users and a Narcan Awareness & Education 
Program through physical, social, and digital media in English and Spanish. 

 Promote and organize events for training first responders and businesses with anti-stigma 
education programming. 

 Promote and host the Drug Information Training for Educational Professionals for educators, 
preventionists, and social workers. 

 Engage the community in our message by incentivizing activities at local businesses in 
Beaufort County.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approve acceptance of State Opioid Response Grant (SOR) CFDA number – 93.788 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve acceptance of SOR Grant CFDA number 93.788 or Motion to disapprove the 
acceptance of SOR Grant CFDA number 93.788.  

 

32

Item 11.



33

Item 11.



34

Item 11.



35

Item 11.



36

Item 11.



37

Item 11.



38

Item 11.



39

Item 11.



40

Item 11.



41

Item 11.



42

Item 11.



43

Item 11.



44

Item 11.



45

Item 11.



46

Item 11.



47

Item 11.



48

Item 11.



49

Item 11.



50

Item 11.



51

Item 11.



52

Item 11.



53

Item 11.



54

Item 11.



55

Item 11.



56

Item 11.



57

Item 11.



58

Item 11.



RESOLUTION 2021/_____ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO ACCEPT A 

GRANT OFFERED BY THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 

HUMAN SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG ABUSE 

SERVICES 

 

Whereas, there has been made available certain grant funds to be administered by the 

Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services, to be awarded to Beaufort County Alcohol 

and Drug Abuse Department; and 

Whereas, Beaufort County has submitted to the Department of Alcohol and Other Drug 

Abuse Services and the Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services has awarded 

Beaufort County, the following: 

 

1. State Opioid Response (SOR) Grant CFDA number 93.788 in the amount of 

$48,696.21 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, at a duly called meeting of Beaufort County Council, 

that the County Administrator is hereby provided the authority necessary to execute the 

aforementioned grant from the Untied States Department of Health and Human Services. 

  

Adopted this _____ day of _________________, 2021     

 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY  

 

     _________________________________________ 

     Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

 

Clerk to Council 

 

____________________ 

Sarah Brock 

59

Item 11.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: 

APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY
OCTOBER 4, 2021

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN McELYNN

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

APPOINTMENT FOR HOLLY PETERSON TO ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE BOARD FOR A PARTIAL 1st TERM 
EXPIRATION DATE OF 2023 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

APPROVE, MODIFY OR REJECT 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

MOTION TO (APPROVE, MODIFY, REJECT) REFER APPOINTMENT OF HOLLY PETERSON TO ALCOHOL 
AND DRUG ABUSE BOARD TO COUNTY COUNCIL FOR FINAL APPROVAL. 

ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE BOARD FOR HOLLY PETERSON  

PARTIAL 1st TERM 
EXPIRES ON 2/23 
6/11 VOTE NEEDED

60

Item 12.



��������	
�����	������
����������	�������������������������  �!�"#$$%	&'	(���)*#+,��-.#)�	/#-+�%	0#��)	1�23*�)��3#+	 -!4�) 566-7��3#+)��3)�8(9#+�	:"#!�; (9#+�	:5..36�; <!�3$"#!�	=88)�**/3�% >����>/ ?37	/#8�@�3$3+2	=88)�**/3�%5A��3� >����>/ ?37	/#8��3*�)36�B <�9+363�%/�-6�*3�+()�*�+�$%	>�)C3+2	#+	�	,#�)8�=2�+6%�/#!!3**3#+�=-�9#)3�%	#)	/#!!3����DE�*  #F.	E�*G	H9��	3*	�9�	+�!�	#.	�9�	4#�)8	�+8	H9�+	8#�*	��)!	�I73)�DJ#H	/#-+�)%	"#7�	"#-*� �K�LMN	�OM	
KPPQNNQKONR��	RS���	T���������U	($��*�	3+836���	4%	7$�63+2	�	V�VG	V�VG	#)	VWV	�$#+2*38�	%#-)	69#36�*'=66#!#8��3#+*	&�I	:�X	>����;=3)7#)�*
61

Item 12.



� ���������	
�����������������	�������������������	������	���������	�������������������	�����������	������������������������� �!�"����������#��������$�������������	���"	�����%�������	�%�����������&�	��#�	�����	������������'�	����(�)��	�������	��
*����	����	
������������+���%��������	�,�(��"�!-���	�������(������	������������	
62

Item 12.



���������	
���
����
����
����������
������
���������������������������
������������������� �!����������������
���
"������������������
�����#�����$����������������%
�����&����������
���'��(��
�����)������������
�������
�%�*������������
�
������������������
�� (�������
�� �
��� ���
���	
���
��� ��
��+�������������
�% ���(������������������������
���������
�
��
�� ���$������,���%�$����-�
�
��
63

Item 12.



������ ���	
�����	�����������������������	����������������������	���������������� !"�#����$�%"�&�''�$����#�#�"�(�!�#)�(�!�*�'����$��"������)�!%� !$'�+�*$#�����$�,�"-."%�"�*"�+�%�#�"�/'$�����(�00�������1$*$�*)2/'"$�"�"-.'$���&�)�)�!�&$�#�#���"%1"����#�"�/'$������(�00������2
3�$#� !$'�+�*$#����4�"-."%�"�*"�$�,�"-."%#��"�0$5"�)�!�$����,�*$�,�,$#"�+�%�#�"�/'$������(�00������6
3�$#�%�'"�,��)�!�+""'�#�"�/'$������(�00�������.'$)�����0$5����7"$!+�%#�(�!�#)�$�,"��%$8'"�*�00!��#)����&��*��#��'�1"�$�,�&�%56
3�$#�,��)�!�8"'�"1"�$%"�#�"�0��#��0.�%#$�#�.'$���������!"��+$*����#�"�(�!�#)�,!%����#�"��"-#�+�1"�)"$%�6

64

Item 12.



��������	
��������
�������	����������
����	�������������
�������
 �����
��������������������
�������
��������������������������
�������

���
��������������������������� �����!����������
�"�"
�������"#"��$%&'()�*#+%#,-.+/0),.����

65

Item 12.



Holly T. Peterson 

 

 

 

 

I was born in Savannah, GA but resided in SC for about 25 years.  I worked in the dental field for many 

years and retired from that in 2004 when my husband started two business, one of which we gave to a 

retired Marine and his wife in 2015.  We currently own Superior Sharpening Services. 

 

I am a recovered alcoholic of 8 plus years and have served on the Board of Directors of The Low Country 

Hope House for 3 years and helped open the first women’s house in Beaufort, SC. I’m also the acting 

liaison for the women’s house. 

 

I’m very passionate about the rate of drug and alcoholics abuse in our country but especially in our 

community.  The big question I ask myself daily is what else I can do to help with the increasing problem 

with these addicts.  

 

I know I am one of many that have these questions and I believe being on this board is a great synergy 

to working with the Hope House. 

66

Item 12.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: 

APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

COMMUNITY SERVICES AND PUBLIC SAFETY MEETING

 OCTOBER 4, 2021 
2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN McELYNN

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

BLUFFTON TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT BOARD FOR RICK KROB 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

APPOINTMENT OF RICK KROB FOR A PARTIAL 1st TERM TO BLUFFTON FIRE DISTRICT BOARD 
WITH AN EXPIRATION DATE OF 2022

FISCAL IMPACT: 

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

APPROVE, MODIFY OR REJECT 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

MOTION TO (APPROVE, MODIFY, REJECT) REFER APPOINTMENT OF RICK KROB TO BLUFFTON 
TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT BOARD FOR DISTRICT 5 TO COUNTY COUNCIL FOR FINAL APPROVAL.

1st TERM -DISTRICT 5 

67

Item 13.



APPLICATION 

68

Item 13.



69

Item 13.



  

Rick A. Krob 

Current 
July 2019-Present 165th Fire and Emergency Service 

   Georgia Air National Guard 
   Savannah International Airport 

• ARFF Firefighter / Driver Opereator 
 

Firefighter 
 1996 – 2017  Burton Fire District  
    Beaufort, SC  29906 
 From December 1996-April 2017, I worked for the Burton Fire District, I 

have served as a shift Lieutenant since 2010. 
 I held the rank of Lieutenant; I was responsible for all tasks related to 

supervising my engine compay along with supervising another engine 
company, other duties may include fire fighting, driving fire apparatus to 
emergent and nonemergent incidents as needed, we respond to medical 
and fire related incidents as well as daily inspection of apparatus and 
equipment, Fire Prevention and Preplanning activities, daily station duties, 
and any other duties I may be assigned.  

 During my tenure with the department, I have served in many different 
capacities; I served as the Public Educator/PIO, Shift Officer, and have 
been instrumental in the development of the department’s Special 
Operations Division. As a member of the Special Operations divison, I am 
responsible for responding to emergencies and scheduling and conducting 
the training of the team, to include: Confined Space Rescue, High Angle 
Rescue, Low Angle Rescue, Collapse Shoring, Trench Rescue 
Operations, and Top Water/ Dive Rescue operations.  

 
SCFA Adjunct Instructor 
1997 – Present    South Carolina Fire Academy  

     Columbia, SC 
 I served as an Adjunct Instructor for the South Carolina Fire Academy. 

The distinction allows me to teach or evaluate all programs for which I 
am ceritified throughout the state of South Carolina.  

 I am certified to teach the following programs: 
o SCFA Basic Firefighter  
o SCFA Fire Officer Ciriculum 
o SCFA Fire Instructor Ciriculum 
o SCFA Hazardous Materials Ciriculum 
o SCFA Aircraft Firefighting Ciriculum 
o SCFA Special Operations Ciriculum 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Work experience 

70

Item 13.



  
o Low Angle Rescue Operations  
o SCFA Technical Rescue Instructor 

 SCFA Technical Rope 1 (Industrial) 
 SCFA High Angle Rescue 1 
 SCFA Confined Space 1  
 SCFA Confined Space 2  
 SCFA Rescue Systems 1  
 SCFA Collapse Shoring  
 SCFA Trench Rescue  
 SCFA Lifting and Moving 
 SCFA Breaching and Breaking 

 

General Education 

1978 - 1982       Mount Vernon High School   Mount Vernon, IA 
 Graduated with a general education diploma 

Master Mason - I am a member of the Harmony Masonic Lodge #22.  I 
served as the Master of the Lodge in 2003.  As Master, I ensured that the 
treasurer paid all bills; respond to correspondence, conduct orderly 
meetings and to oversee numerous lodge events. 

Private Pilot – I currently hold a Single Engine Land Private Pilot License. 
(I have logged over 350 hours) 
Graduate of Leadership Beaufort 2011-2012 – This program is sponsored by 
the Beaufort Chamber of Commerce. 

Graduate of the South Carolina Firefighters Association Leadership Institute 
20012-2013 

I have trained for four marathons and completed two marathons, The Mayor 
Midnight Sun held in Anchorage Alaska 2001 and The Marine Corps 
Marathon held in Washington DC 2003. 

SCTF-1 Hurricane Katrina Deployment – Served as a Rescue Team 
Manager for that deployment. 

The following is a partial list of certifications I hold and a portion of the 
classes I have attended. 

• South Carolina Interior Attack Firefighter 
• IFSAC Haz Mat Awareness 
• IFSAC Tele Communications 1 
• IFSAC Tele Communications 2 
• IFSAC Haz Mat Ops 
• IFSAC Firefighter 1  
• IFSAC Firefighter 2 
• IFSAC Driver Operator/Pump Operations 
• ARFF Driver Operator 
• IFSAC Mobile Water 

Education 

Extracurricular 
activities and 
Personal 
Accomplishments 

Accreditations 

71

Item 13.



  
• IFSAC Instructor 1 
• IFSAC Instructor 2 
• IFSAC Instructor 3 
• IFSAC Fire Officer 1 
• IFSAC Fire Officer 2 
• IFSAC Fire Officer 3 
• IFSA Fire Officer 4 
• IFSAC Public Educator 
• Georgia ARFF 
• South Carolina Fire Marshal Certification Course 
• National Registry EMT-B Certification # B1434020  
• South Carolina DHEC EMT-B 
• American Heart Assn. Health Care Provider 
• Hazardous Materials Technician (EMACS) 
• PADI Open Water Diver 
• PADI Advanced Open Water Diver 
• Dive Rescue International Med Diver 
• Dive Rescue International Wet Suit Diver 
• Dive Rescue International Rescue Diver 1 
• Dive Rescue International Public Safety Diver 
• WMD Haz Mat Technician Course (Anniston) 
• WMD Response to Radiological and Nuclear Incidents 
• WMD Response to Terrorist Bombings 
• Louisiana State University – FEMA Urban Search and Rescue Structural 

Specialist. 
• TEEX – FEMA Urban Search and Rescue Structural Specialist. 
• USAR – Safety Officer 
• USAR – Task Force Leader 
• Georgia Tech OTI 510 – Occupational Safety and Health Standards for 

the Construction Industry 
• Georgia Tech OTI 3010 – Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics 
• Georgia Tech EST 7000 Scafolding Safety 

 

From 1991 - 1996  

I was a volunteer firefighter with the Solon Tri-Township Fire Department, 
where I started the rope rescue training for that department.  I was a 
member of the Fire Prevention Committee, Training Committee and 
chaired the annual Fireman’s Breakfast Committee in 1995, which is the 
largest fund-raiser for the department.   

From 1988-1991  

While stationed at Beaufort Marine Corps Air Station I volunteered for the City 
of Beaufort from 1988-1989.  After being discharged in December 1989, I 
served as a paid firefighter until October of 1991. 

Volunteer 
experience 

72

Item 13.



  
 1989 as a volunteer for the City of Beaufort I received Volunteer Fire 

Fighter Rookie of the Year Award. 

 1997 as a Paid FireFighter with the Burton Fire District I received Fire 
Fighter of the Year Award from the Exchange Club of Beaufort for my 
participation in a rope rescue from the Broad River Bridge. 

 1998 I was voted Paid Fire Fighter of the Year for the Burton Fire District.  

 2010 received the Ralph W. Martin Award for South Carolina Adjunct 
Instructor of the Year.  This award was presented by the South Carolina 
Fire Service Instructor Society. 

Awards received 

73

Item 13.



From: Weitz, Kristina
To: Vaughn, Tithanie
Subject: RE: Krob, Rick
Date: Thursday, December 31, 2020 1:47:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

They forgot the zero at the front of his VR number but otherwise it is perfect! He’s in CC 5.
 
My holidays were wonderful thank you! I hope yours were too!  Be safe out tonight!
 
Kris
 

From: Vaughn, Tithanie <tithanie.vaughn@bcgov.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 09:58
To: Weitz, Kristina <kweitz@bcgov.net>
Subject: Krob, Rick
 
Good Morning,
 
 
Thank you for all your help during your busy season.
Hope you had a happy Holidays ?
Can you check this individual for me please?
 
Rick A Krob
VR#74458407
19 Rawstrom Drive
Okatie, SC 29909
 
Thank you,
 
Hope you have a great New Years as Well !
 
 
T. Vaughn
Senior Administrative Assistant to Clerk to Council
Beaufort County Government, SC
843-255-2182 (Office)

 

74

Item 13.

mailto:kweitz@bcgov.net
mailto:tithanie.vaughn@bcgov.net


	Top
	Item 5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	09.07.21 Community Services

	Item 7.	Beaufort County  FY22 Communication Strategy
	Beaufort County  FY22 Communication Strategy v2
	The County Channel Vision Statement

	Item 8.	South Carolina Youth Challenge Academy Presentation
	National Gaurd Youth Challenge Program Facts FY2021
	South Carolina Youth Challenge page 1
	South Carolina Youth Challenge page 2
	AIS- South Carolina Youth Challenge Academy National Gaurd Bureau

	Item 9.	Mutual Aid Agreement with Orangeburg County, South Carolina
	AIS- Mutual Aid Agreement Orangeburg County
	S.C. Code 24-5-210 and 24-5-220
	MOU Orangeburg County Version
	Resolution Detainee MOA w Orangeburg County 2021-2

	Item 10.	AGREEMENT FOR BOND COURT SERVICES
	AIS- CS- Agreement for Bond Court Services
	Resolution Bond Court  Administrative Services to Municipalities 2021-2
	New Position request Judicial Clerk
	Bond Court Agreement with TOB-TOPR-COB 9-16-2021

	Item 11.	Resolution to accept State Opioid Response Grant (SOR)
	AIS - SOR Grant
	SOR Grant Application
	Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of SOR Grant

	Item 12.	AIS-ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE BOARD - PETERSON
	AIS- ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE BOARD -PETERSON 10.04

	Item 13.	AIS- BLUFFTON TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT BOARD-KROB 10.04
	AIS - BLUFFTON TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT BOARD -KROB 10.04

	Bottom

